Redacted

From:
Sent: 6/7/2011 9:36:12 PM

Anderson, Vanessa M (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=VMA1);
ABesa@SempraUtilities.com (ABesa@SempraUtilities.com);

To: darren.hanway@sce.com (darren.hanway@sce.com); laura.kimes@sce.com
(laura.kimes@sce.com); Melinda.martinez@sce.com (Melinda.martinez@sce.com);
‘Redacted
Michelle. Thomas@sce.com (Michelle. Thomas@sce.com); David. Kim@sce.com

(David Kim@sce.com); 'Gomez, Laurie' (LGomez@semprautilities.com); Tsang,
Redacted

En

Redacted

S ' (ieoree tagnines@cnic. ca gov)-|Redacted |
I

Redacted

| '"Tagnipes, Jeorge

David Kim@sce.com (David. Kim{@sce.com):[Redacted |
Redacted

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bcec:

Subject: PIP Triggers

Hi All,

In regards to the issue of possible multiple triggers for one PIP Addendum, it may make sense
instead of treating each upload as a separate addendum (like we’re doing now), instead,

create one addendum in the website and then allow for multiple trigger sheets to be uploaded
for that addendum.

Some questions are:

1. Does this make sense? To create one addendum online and then enable multiple trigger
sheets (the template) to be uploaded?

2. If we have multiple triggers per addendum, could the “Addendum Date” be used as the
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unique identifier for the addendum? If not, we could auto-generate one, but the addendum
date may be more intuitive and meaningful.

3. if we do this, does the tempiale need to be revised in any way? For example, should
any fields be pulled cut from the trigger-level to the addendum-level?

'm attaching the template for reference.

Thanks,

Wayne

Wayne Hauck

Pinnacle Consulting Group

Wavne.hauck@pinnacle-us.com

415-608-1860
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